
AB 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY 20 JUNE 2019 
1.30 PM 
 

Council Chamber - Town Hall 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

 

 

3. Application for Premises Licence - The Grange Peterborough Limited, 
Mayors Walk, Peterborough, PE3 6HH 
 

3 - 58 

 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Karen Dunleavy on 01733 452233 as soon as possible. 
 

 
"Did you know? All Peterborough City Council's meeting agendas are available online or via 
the modern.gov app. Help us achieve our environmental protection aspirations and view this agenda 
online instead of printing it." 
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. In the event of a continuous alarm sounding remain 
seated and await instruction from the duty Beadle. 
 
Recording of Council Meetings 
Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use social media to report the 
proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. Audio-recordings of meetings may be published on the 
Council’s website. A protocol on this facility is available at:  
 
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pd
f 
For more information about this meeting, including access arrangements and facilities for people with 
disabilities, please contact Karen S Dunleavy in the City Council's Democratic Services team on 
Peterborough 01733 452233 or by email at democraticservices@peterborough.gov.uk 
 

Public Document Pack

http://modern.gov/
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf


Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: A Iqbal (Chairman), Coles and Hogg 
 

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Karen Dunleavy on telephone 01733 
452233 or by email – karen.dunleavy@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

20 JUNE 2019 PUBLIC REPORT 

Contact Officers:  

 

Kerry Leishman, Licensing & Business Manager  

Darren Dolby, Licensing Regulatory Officer 

 

 

Tel: 453502 

Tel. 453540 

 

 

APPLICATION:       NEW PREMISES LICENCE 

 

APPLICANT:  The Grange Peterborough Limited 

 

REFERENCE NO:  098920 

 

PREMISES: The Grange, Mayors Walk, Peterborough, PE3 6HH 

 

 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS:  Attached at Appendix A on Page 8 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for The Grange, 

Mayors Walk, Peterborough, PE3 6HH taking into account the objections received. 
 
2.    BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
  
2.1 A Club Premises Certificate was issued, after a hearing of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub 

Committee, to Netherton United Football Club for this premises on 5th October 2009. A copy 
of this certificate can be found at Appendix B – Page 11 
 

2.2 The current application is being made by The Grange Peterborough Limited to allow the 
certificate to be surrendered by Netherton United Football Club and to allow The Grange 
Peterborough Limited to take on the provision of licensable activities and responsibilities on 
a commercial basis. 

 
2.3 The authorisations applied for are similar to those currently in place on the Club Premises 

Certificate with the exception of adding the licensable activity of films, the sale of alcohol will 
start at 11.00 instead of 12.00 Monday to Sunday and that licensable activities, including the 
sale of alcohol, will take place until 02.00 on both Christmas and New Year’s Eve. 

 
2.4 The premises does not fall within the ‘Operation Can – Do’ area and is therefore not subject 

to the provisions of the special ‘cumulative impact’ policy. 
 
3. AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR  
 

● Sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises only 
 

Sunday to Thursday   11:00 to 23:00   
 
Friday and Saturday   11.00 to 24.00    
 
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve  11.00 to 02.00 

3



 
● Provision of Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live and Recorded Music and Dancing 

 
Sunday to Thursday   11:00 to 23:00   
 
Friday and Saturday   11.00 to 24.00    
 
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve  11.00 to 02.00 
    

● Opening hours of premises 
 

Sunday to Thursday   11:00 to 23:00   
 
Friday and Saturday   11.00 to 24.00    
 
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve  11.00 to 02.00 

  
4. APPLICATION  
 
4.1 Please refer to the application attached at Appendix C – Pages 23.  
 
4.2 Representations, in the form of a petition containing details and signatures of 112 petitioners, 

all against the application being granted, has been received. These representations  are 
attached at Appendix D on Page 47.  

 
4.3 Part P of the application sets out the applicant’s proposed conditions under the licensing 

objectives, these being, ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’, ‘Public Safety’, ‘Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children from Harm’.  These are also contained 
within the body of this report (in section 7) and in accordance with section 10.5 of Guidance 
have been interpreted into enforceable conditions. Only those appropriate and proportionate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives have been included in the Operating Schedule.  
 

4.4 No representations have been received from the following Responsible Authorities.  
Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Peterborough Trading Standards, Cambridgeshire Fire and 
Rescue Service, Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council Planning Department, 
Peterborough City Council Health & Safety Department, Peterborough City Council 
Environmental Pollution Team, or Children’s Services.  

 
4.5 A ‘Notice’ was displayed in the newspaper in accordance with Part 4 No. 25 of Statutory 

Instruments 2005 No. 42 – The licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises 
Certificates) Regulations 2005. 

 
5. REPRESENTATIONS 
  
5.1 Summary of issues raised in the representation: 
 

● Increase in both vehicle and pedestrian movements to or from the premises 
● Unsuitability of the access road for use by persons using the premises both to and from 

the premises 
● Increase in risk to residents, children and pets due to uncaring drivers driving to and from 

the premises 
● Increase in anti-social behaviour, fuelled by alcohol, from customers of the premises. 
● The lack of demand for the licensed premises from local residents. 
● Potential of trouble due to the mix of football and alcohol at the premises which could 

affect the amenity and property values of local property. 
 

 
5.2 There were no representations in support of the application. 
 

4



5.3 Members should note that the petition and covering letter attached are in their entirety and 
that not all matters raised within the representations are relevant matters for consideration 
under the Licensing Act 2003.  It is up to the Committee to decide upon what ‘weight’ they 
attach to these areas 

 
6. MEDIATION 
 
6.1 As the representations are requesting refusal of grant, mediation was not a viable option. 

 
7. APPLICANT’S PROPOSED CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES :  
 
7.1 Crime and disorder 
 

● Door supervisors will be used or employed at all times when a licensable activity is being 
carried out when considered necessary to: 
Prevent the admission and ensure the departure from the premises of drunk and disorderly 
persons, without causing further disorder; 

● Keep out excluded individuals (subject to court or pub watch bans) 
● Search and exclude persons suspected of carrying illegal drugs or offensive weapons; or 

Maintain an orderly queue outside the venue. 
● The premises licence holder will ensure that a digital CCTV system is fully compliant with the 

guidance contained in the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) guidance document 
(www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk) regarding installation of CCTV is provided at the 
premises. 

● The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and continually record when 
licensable activity takes place and for a period of at least 2 hours afterwards. 

● A digital CCTV system shall cover all areas of the premises to which the public have access 
including any outside areas. 

● Digital CCTV images shall be retained for a minimum of 28 days and should be produced to 
an authorised officer immediately upon demand. 

● The CCTV system shall be capable of downloading images to a recognizable viewable 
format. 

● At all times the premises are open for business a member of staff shall be present who is 
capable of operating the digital CCTV system and downloading images at the request of an 
authorised officer. 

● The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear 
head and shoulders of every person entering or leaving the premises. 

● Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted up so that 
they are clearly visible to the public within the licensed premises. 

● All drinks shall be served in plastic/paper/toughened glass or polycarbonate containers 
● All drinks shall be served in plastic/paper/toughened glass or polycarbonate containers for 

customers using the outside area. 
● The collection of glasses and bottles shall be undertaken at regular intervals to ensure there 

is no build up of empties in and around the premises. 
● The premises licence holder and/or designated premises supervisor shall ensure that any 

outside area included in the licence will be controlled in a safe and effective manner to the 
same standard operated within the premises building and will pay special attention to the 
impact that the use of the outside area has on the surrounding community. 

● Any conditions of entry to the premises shall be displayed in the vicinity of any entrance to 
the premises. 

● The premises licence holder shall be responsible for prevention and disposal of waste on the 
frontage of the premises and make provision for the emptying of litter bins in the vicinity of 
the premises. 

● The premise license holder shall not participate or encourage flyposting of events or the 
venue and any leaflet distribution shall be managed in such a way as to prevent litter 

 
7.2 Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

● Prominent, clear and legible notices at all exits shall be displayed on the premises requesting 
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly 

5

http://www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk/


● The outside area for the consumption of alcohol must not be used by customers after 9pm. 
● The holder of the premises licence shall ensure that noise caused by persons using, arriving 

at or departing from the premises shall not cause nuisance or unreasonable disturbance to 
the occupiers of residential properties. 

● The holder of the premises licence shall ensure that no music or amplified speech 
originating from the premises shall be audible inside any residential property at any time. 
Note: For the purposes of this condition noise may be considered inaudible when it is at a 
low enough level that it is not recognisable as emanating from the source in question and/or 
it does not alter the perception of the ambient noise environment that would prevail in the 
absence of the source in question. 

● All external doors and windows shall be kept closed other than for access and egress at all 
times when events involving amplified music or speech are taking place.  

● No fireworks or other pyrotechnics or large bonfires shall be used other than with the prior 
written consent of the Licensing Authority. Consent shall be sought at least 28 days prior to 
any event. An event management plan (EMP) may be requested by the licensing authority. 

● No inflatable play equipment shall be used without the agreement of the Licensing Authority 
with respect to its hours of use and other conditions as may be appropriate. 
 

7.3 Protection of children from harm 
 

● The ‘Challenge 25’ initiative to prevent sales of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age will 
be implemented at the premises and signage will be prominently placed within the premises 
advertising the fact that the premises operate the ‘Challenge 25’ initiative. 

 
7.4 Public Safety 

 
● A fire risk assessment required under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 (as 

amended) will be completed and be available for inspection by an authorised officer. 
● An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be available 

on the premises. 
● Valid public liability insurance shall be kept in force and a copy of the schedule will be 

displayed at the venue and made available for inspection by an Authorised Officer. 
 
8. POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application: 
 
8.2 Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

- Objectives,  Section 4 on Page 5          
- Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 6 
- Licence Conditions, Section 14 page 15 
- Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 17 on Page 18 

 
8.3 Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 April 2018 
 

- The Licensing Objectives – Section 2 pages 6 to 12 
- Applications for Premises Licenses – Section 8 pages 49 to 62 
- Determining applications – Section 9 pages 68 to 76 
- Conditions Attached to Premises Licences – Section 10  page 77  to 88 

 
9. LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION) 
 
9.1  Regulation 19(a) requires authorities to disregard any information given by a party or person 

that is “not relevant” to the application. 
 
 
 
 
 

6



10. LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
10.1 The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as “the Council) is charged with implementing 

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  This is an application for a new licence made under 
Section 17 of the Licensing Act.  

 
10.2 In this case, the application was received at these offices on 30 April 2019. 
 
10.3 The application before this Committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing 

committee will make its decision based upon: 
 

● The merits of the application; 
● The promotion of the four licensing objectives; 
● The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority; and 
● The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under 

section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 – April 2018. 
 

10.4   The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways: 

 
● Decide to grant the licence in the same terms as it was applied for; 
● Decide to grant the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the 

licensing objectives); 
● Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity; and 
● Decide to refuse to grant the licence. 

 
10.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section 35(4) 

Licensing Act 2003.          

7



APPENDIX A 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 

Note:  In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of certain 
terms included in the Act.  In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in the 
Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms.  For a full definition of the terms used, the 
reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
      ‘Child’  

(a) means an individual aged under 16 
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over 

  
DCMS:      Department for Culture Media and Sport 

 
‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence 
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to 
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the 
Premises Licence holder. 

 
‘Other Persons’: 
- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area and 

who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority. 
 

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public 
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am. 

 
‘Licensable Activities’ means: - 

 
● The sale by retail of alcohol 
● The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club 
● The provision of Regulated Entertainment 
● The provision of Late Night Refreshment 

 
‘Licensing Authority’:  - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council 

 

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise 
requires. 

 

      ‘Licensing Objectives’ 
 

● The prevention of crime and disorder 
● Public safety 
● The prevention of public nuisance 
● The protection of children from harm 

 

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and 
any others that may be prescribed): - 

 
● The relevant Licensable Activities 
● The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when 

premises are open to the public 
● Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the 

Premises Supervisor 
● Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply 

on and/or off the premises 
● The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives 

 
‘Challenge 25’ means that a retailer will ask for proof of identification if they have reason to 

believe that the person making a purchase of alcohol is under the age of 25. 
 

8



‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises 
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part III of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1988(b).  
 
‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: - 
 

● A performance of a play 
● An exhibition of a film 
● An indoor sporting event 
● A boxing or wrestling entertainment 
● A performance of live music 
● Any playing of recorded music 
● A performance of dance 

 
Except where there is an exemption under the Live Music Act 2012 or Statutory Instrument 2013 
No. 1578 The Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment) (Amendment) Order 2013 
 
Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed above, 
where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of entertaining that 
audience or spectators. 

 
‘Relevant Licensing Authority’:     is the Authority in the area the premises are situated. 
 
‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: - 
 

● Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police) 
● Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority) 
● Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council 
● Planning authority, Peterborough City Council 
● Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council 
● Environmental Health – Pollution, Peterborough City Council 
● Children’s’ Services – Child Protection & Review Manager 
● Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health) 
● The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council 
● Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12 

passengers.)  
● Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).  

 

‘Supply of alcohol’: 
  
- the sale by retail of alcohol, or 
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club. 

 
‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more Licensable 
Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: - 
 

● Duration – they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days); 
● Scale – they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time; 
● Use of the same premises – the same premises cannot be used on more than 12 occasions 

in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days irrespective of the 
number of occasions on which they have been used; and 

● The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time – a Personal 
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a similar 
period. 

 
(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required for 
the period of the event). 
 

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003 

9



This page is intentionally left blank

10



Page 1 of 9 

APPENDIX B 
 

 

 
PART A 

  

 
Club Premises Certificate 

 

Peterborough City Council, Operations Directorate,  
Bridge House, Town Bridge, Peterborough, PE1 1HU 

 

 
 

Club Premises Certificate Number 
 

 

057008 
 

 
Club Details 

 
 

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of 
club 
 

Netherton United Football Club 
 

 

Address 
 

The Grange Club House 
Mayors Walk 
 

 

Post Town Peterborough 
 

 

Post Code PE3 6HH 
 

 

Telephone Number 01733 751782 
 

 
 

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this certificate 
relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 

The Grange Club House 
Mayors Walk 
Peterborough 
 

 

Post Town Peterborough 
 

 

Post Code PE3 6HH 
 

 

Telephone Number 01733 751782 
 

 
 

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates 
 

Start Date N/A 
End Date N/A 

 
 

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment 
 

Plays 
The performance will take place indoors 
 

Live Music 
The live music will take place indoors 
 

11



Page 2 of 9 

Recorded Music 
The recorded music will take place indoors 
 

Performances of Dance 
The performance of dance will take place indoors 
 

Anything of a similar description to that of live music, recorded music or performances of 
dance 
The entertainment will take place indoors 
 

Provision of entertainment facilities 
 

Making Music 
The activity will take place indoors 
 

Dancing 
The activity will take place indoors 
 

Entertainment of a similar description to that of making music or dancing 
The activity will take place indoors 
 

Supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club 
The supply of alcohol will be for consumption on the premises 
 

Sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for 
consumption on the premises where the sale takes place 
 

 
 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities 
 

Plays 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Live Music 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Recorded Music 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Performances of Dance 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Anything of a similar description to that of live music, recorded music or performances of 
dance 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Making Music 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 

12



Page 3 of 9 

Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 
New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 
 
 

 

Dancing 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Entertainment of a similar description to that of making music or dancing 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Supply of Alcohol 
Sunday to Thursday Between 12.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 12.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 
 

The opening hours of the club  
 

Sunday to Thursday Between 09.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 09.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 
 

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off 
supplies  
 

The supply of alcohol will be for consumption on the premises 
 

13



Page 4 of 9 

 Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions  
 

 
 

Supply of alcohol (Club Premises Certificate) 
 

 This registration authorises the supply of alcohol for consumption on 
the premises and the supply of alcohol off the premises subject to the 
following conditions: 
 

1.  (a) The supply must be made at a time when the premises are open for 
the purposes of supplying alcohol, in accordance with the club 
premises certificate, to members of the club for consumption on the 
premises. 
(b) Any alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises must be in a 
sealed container. 
(c) Any supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be 
made to a member of the club in person. 
 

2.  The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that 
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any 
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or 
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public 
nuisance, or harm to children– 

Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed 
to require or encourage, individuals to–  

Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or  

Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise);  

Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available 
to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as 
defined in section 159 of the Act);  

Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 
period of 24 hours or less;  

Provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the 
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on–  

The outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or  

The likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;  

Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 

14



Page 5 of 9 

flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour 
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.  

 
3.   The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed 

directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a 
disability). 

 
4.   The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available. 
 

 

Door Supervision (where supervisors are engaged this condition 
applies) 

 

5.  All door supervisors will be Security Industry Authority registered. 
 

 
 
 

15



Page 6 of 9 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Club Operating Schedule  
 
 

All Licensing Objectives 
 

6.  A written club constitution is in place which covers measures put in place to 
meet all four of    the licensing objectives. This is available for inspection by 
an authorised officer. 

 

Crime and Disorder 
 

7.  Any grills and / or alarms installed at the licensed premises shall be 
maintained in working order. 
 

8.  Any anti social behaviour at the premises by a member or their guests will 
result in the member being subject to the club’s disciplinary code 

. 
 

Public Safety 
 

9.  The club premises certificate holders shall take all necessary steps to 
ensure that noise or vibration is not noticeable at the façade of any noise 
sensitive premises or residential property. 
 

10.  Doors and windows shall be kept closed (except for access and egress) to 
reduce noise nuisance after 11pm. 
 

11.  No club members or invited guests will be permitted to leave when carrying 
open or sealed bottles or glasses. 

 
 

Public Nuisance 
      

12.  The capacity limit for the clubhouse is 150 
 

13.  A fire risk assessment required under the |Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) 
Order 2005 (as amended)  
 

14.  Valid public liability insurance will be kept in force and a copy of the 
schedule shall be available for inspection by an authorised officer on 
request. 
 

15.  Authorised Officers from the Regulatory bodies will be given access to the 
premises at all reasonable times to enable them to carry out their lawful 
regulatory functions. 

  
 

 
 
 
 

16



Page 7 of 9 

 
Protection of Children from Harm 

 

16.  No entertainment will be allowed at the club which is offensive to children. 
 

17.  Children under the age of 16 years will only be allowed in the alcohol 
serving area of the premises if accompanied by an adult. 
 

18.  The club will have its own child protection policy which will be closely 
monitored. All volunteers are subject to vetting by the use of Criminal 
Records Bureau (CRB) checks. 
 

19.  A proof of age policy agreed by the Police and Local Authority shall be 
implemented. This will be either the Challenge 21 / Challenge 25 policy.    

17



Page 8 of 9 

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18



Page 9 of 9 

 
Annex 4 – Plans 
 

19



Page 1 of 3 

PART B 
 

 
 

 

 
Club Premises Certificate Summary 

 

Peterborough City Council, Licensing Section,  
Bridge House, Town Bridge, Peterborough, PE1 1HU 

 

 
 

Club Premises Certificate Number  
 

 

057008 
 

 
Club Details 

 
 

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of 
club 
 

Netherton United Football Club 
 

 

Address 
 

The Grange Club House 
Mayors Walk 
 

 

Post Town Peterborough 
 

 

Post Code PE3 6HH 
 

 

Telephone Number 01733 751782 
 

 
 

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this certificate 
relates, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 

The Grange Club House 
Mayors Walk 
 
 

Post Town Peterborough 
 

 

Post Code PE3 6HH 
 

 

Telephone Number 01733 751782 
 

 
 

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates 
 

Start Date N/A 
End Date N/A 

 
 

Qualifying club activites authorised by the certificate 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment 
 

Plays 
The performance will take place indoors 
 

Live Music 
The live music will take place indoors 
 

Recorded Music 
The recorded music will take place indoors 
 
 

20



Page 2 of 3 

 

Performances of Dance 
The performance of dance will take place indoors 
 

Anything of a similar description to that of live music, recorded music or performances of 
dance 
The entertainment will take place indoors 
 

Provision of entertainment facilities 
 

Making Music 
The activity will take place indoors 
 

Dancing 
The activity will take place indoors 
 

Entertainment of a similar description to that of making music or dancing 
The activity will take place indoors 
 

Supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club 
The supply of alcohol will be for consumption on the premises 
 

Sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for 
consumption on the premises where the sale takes place 
 

The supply of alcohol will be for consumption on the premises 
 

 
 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities 
 

Plays 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Live Music 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Recorded Music 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Performances of Dance 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Anything of a similar description to that of live music, recorded music or performances of 
dance 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 
 
 
 
 

21



Page 3 of 3 

 

 
Making Music 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Dancing 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Entertainment of a similar description to that of making music or dancing 
Sunday to Thursday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 11.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 

Supply of Alcohol 
Sunday to Thursday Between 12.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 12.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 
 

The opening hours of the club  
 

Sunday to Thursday Between 09.00hrs and 23.00hrs 
Friday and Saturday Between 09.00hrs and 24.00hrs 
Non-standard timings Christmas Eve 11.00hrs to 24.00hrs 

New Years Eve 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs 
 

 
 

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off 
supplies  
 

The supply of alcohol will be for consumption on the premises 
 

 
 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited  
 

Restricted 
 

 

22



23

AAC536
Typewritten text
APPENDIX C



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



This page is intentionally left blank

46



47

AAC536_1
Typewritten text
APPENDIX D



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58


	Agenda
	3 Application for Premises Licence - The Grange Peterborough Limited, Mayors Walk, Peterborough, PE3 6HH
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee - licence Appendix B - The Grange - 190620
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee - Application - Appendix C - The Grange - 190620
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee - Petition - Appendix D - The Grange - 190620


